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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 10:24 AM
To: 'MCDOUGAL Mandie'; SWARTWOOD Matt; WOZNY Tim
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Yates, Adam; heber springs Kent Latch
Subject: AR0022381_St Jean ARP001050 Nov 2016 reply to quesions Semi annual No Discharge 

Pretreatment report_20161205

Thank you Mandie, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: MCDOUGAL Mandie [mailto:mandie.mcdougal@st-ji.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 10:10 AM 
To: Gilliam, Allen; SWARTWOOD Matt; WOZNY Tim 
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Yates, Adam; heber springs Kent Latch 
Subject: RE: AR0022381_St Jean ARP001050 Nov 2016 Semi annual No Discharge Pretreatment report_20161201 
 
Mr. Gilliam, 
 
We have two closed loops systems.  Building one is for cooling parts, building two is for cooling the building.  For 
building 1, up until 2012, we had an environmental service (Crystal Clean) which came with a large filtration system and 
tanker to draw the water out, filter it, and replace it.  We haven’t had that service since then, but are scheduling it for 
near the end of this month.  Any water lost from that system is left in Crystal Clean’s vac tank.  Building 2 gets an 
additive to keep the water at an acceptable level and has never been discharged.  We have no current expectation of 
completely replacing either system.  If anything should change we will update all pertinent people, including ADEQ and 
Kent Latch, immediately. 
 
Tim Wozny is the maintenance manager for building 1, though should not be a regular contact.  He was filling in for 
certain aspects of EHS during the layoff.  Matt Swartwood is the Quality Manager.  I report to him and include him on 
emails for his information. 
 
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best, 
 

 
Mandie MCDOUGAL 
 
Environmental, Health , & Safety Coordinator  

Saint Jean Industries Inc 
Innovative Solutions. 
424 Industrial Park Road 
72543 Heber Springs 
Tel : +1 (501) 362‐9536 
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Mob : +1 (501) 691‐0045 

 


